

From: Ross Matthews <ross.matthews@somerset.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 September 2025 11:35

To: clerk@withycombepc.co.uk

Cc: Bridges <Bridges@somerset.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: repair works to culverts beneath Lower Street, Withycombe - update

Dear Parish Clerk,

Further to my previous email (and letter) of the 10th September, unfortunately due to the contractor's resourcing issues, we've had to put the start date back to 6th October.

These works should last for 5 days. Unfortunately there will be times during the works when a road closure will be required, since there will be insufficient room for traffic to pass the vacuum excavators and concrete lorries. A signed diversion route will be in place.

I hope that this will not cause too much disruption. Please forward any questions to my email.

Best regards,

Ross

Ross Matthews

Senior Bridge Engineer/Team Leader

Somerset Council